The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, April 18, 2024

11:00 AM

VOTE*

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

James F. Gennaro, Chair

Members: Alexa Avilés, Justin L. Brannan, Robert F. Holden, Kristy Marmorato, Sandy Nurse, Lincoln Restler, Rafael Salamanca, Jr. and Susan Zhuang

Roll Call	
	Present: Gennaro, Avilés, Holden, Marmorato, Nurse, Restler and Salamanca Jr.
	Absent: Zhuang
	Conflict: Brannan
Int 0129-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a pilot program to construct solar canopies in certain parking lots
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 129-A, Summary of Int. No. 129, Int. No. 129, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/1/24, Hearing Testimony 3/1/24, Hearing Transcript 3/1/24, Proposed Int. No. 129-A - 4/4/24, Committee Report 4/18/24, Hearing Transcript 4/18/24, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Int. No. 129-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 129-A
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	 Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 129-A, Summary of Int. No. 129, Int. No. 129, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/1/24, Hearing Testimony 3/1/24, Hearing Transcript 3/1/24, Proposed Int. No. 129-A - 4/4/24, Committee Report 4/18/24, Hearing Transcript 4/18/24, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Int. No. 129-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	 <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 129-A, Summary of Int. No. 129, Int. No. 129, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/1/24, Hearing Testimony 3/1/24, Hearing Transcript 3/1/24, Proposed Int. No. 129-A - 4/4/24, Committee Report 4/18/24, Hearing Transcript 4/18/24, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Int. No. 129-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
This Introduction was Amended by Committee Enactment No: 2024/063	

Int 0129-2024-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to establishing a pilot program to construct solar
	canopies in certain parking lots

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 129-A, Summary of Int. No. 129, Int. No. 129, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/1/24, Hearing Testimony 3/1/24, Hearing Transcript 3/1/24, Proposed Int. No. 129-A -4/4/24, Committee Report 4/18/24, Hearing Transcript 4/18/24, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Int. No. 129-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 7 Gennaro, Avilés, Holden, Marmorato, Nurse, Restler and Salamanca Jr.
 - Absent: 1 Zhuang
 - Conflict: 1 Brannan

Enactment No: 2024/063